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Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: RE: Plantation Bay Utility Company 

Tuesday, December 04,2007 4:39 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us DOCUMENT N0.W \\O - 07 

I am just going to resubmit the filing completely immediately after this e-mail. What 1 am showing I sent and what you got are 
two different things so I think the best thing to do is start over. 

Michele 

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434 
Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
michele@rsbattomeys.com 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 04,2007 4:04 PM 
To: Michele Parks 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Matilda Sanders; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Plantation Bay Utility Company 

Ms. Parks, 

We are in receipts of the e-filing information below, however the filing appears to be missing the attachment. There is 
a cover letter and a certificate of service, but nothing attached to the letter as the letter indicates. Please resubmit your 
e-filing with a11 attachments in order for the item to be considered accepted for filing. Feel &e to call if you have any 
questions. 

Dorothy Menmco 
FPSC 
(>@re ofcommission Chrk 
850-413-6330 

From: Michele Parks [mailto:michele@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 12:12 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: RE: Plantation Bay Utility Company 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 04,2007 12:08 PM 
To: Michele Parks 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Plantation Bay Utility Company 

12/4/2007 
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Ms. Parks, 

We are in receipt of the e-filing information below, however there were no attachments included. Please resubmit 
your e-filing with attachments in order for the item to be considered accepted for filing. Feel free to call if you have 
any questions. 

Doruth y Mc.nosiu 
FPSC 
Offfie ofCu17missitm Clerk 
cq50-4 /3-6330 

From: Michele Parks [mailto:michele@RSElattorneys.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 11:56 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: dross@icihomes.com; Nancy Boccuzzi 
Subjed. Plantation Bay Utility Company 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose. Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434 
Suite2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-633 1 

b. Docket No.: 050281-WS; Application of - .antation --ry Utility Company for Increase in Water and Wastewater 
Rates. 

C. Plantation Bay Utility Company 

d. 

e. 

1 page letteri2 page report 

Monthly Consumption Reports -November, 2007 

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
niicheIe@rsbattomeys.com 

12/4/2007 















































Florida Municipal Power Agency 

07 0000 
William "Bill" May 

Manager of Power Supply 

April 27,2007 

Ms. Blanca Bay0 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Electric Reliability 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 
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Per the request of Ms. J. Sikel, enclosed please find 6 additional copies of Florida Municipal 
Power Agency's April 2007 Ten-Year Site Plan as jointly prepared by R.W. Beck and FMPA 
and submitted by FMPA. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 321-239-1033. 

William May 
Manager of Power Supply 

Enclosure 

WSMImle 

8553 Commodity Circle I Orlando, FL 32819-9002 
T. (407) 355-7767 I Toll Free (888) 774-7606 
F. (407) 355-5794 I www.fmpa.com 
bil I .ma@fmpa.com 








